



*Minutes of HR Quarterly Meeting
held on Monday 16 June 2014
At Adrian's*

Present

J Anglim
M Anglim
I Banks
R Noke
J Simmonds
L Lewis
H Young
C Harris
I Ordish
A Mudle
L Stovell
S Renyard

Apologies

N Bramley
S Stone
J Barber
S Smith

Absent

S Sleath

1. Membership

We have 160 members to date, with 62 registered with England Athletics. This includes 15 new members with 130 currently not re-joined. Recently purchased Hardley car stickers have had a disappointing uptake.

2. Treasurer's Report

Jan advised we currently have £4,650 in the bank, which has reduced due to the transfer of the RR10 account.

Year to date income is £4,020 with a year to date expenditure of £3,908.

Clock hire income is £335 which is lower due to no Running Tree series hire which generated £200.

Other expenditures are £100 for Applemore track sessions and 2 LIFR courses at £260 with a part subsidy anticipated.

3. Coaching

Chris Harris reported coaching sessions are going well with a good attendance on both Tuesdays and Thursdays including forest sessions.

July will see track sessions at Applemore as well as Mile of Miles event.

Andy Simpson and Kim Cotton are doing well after attending a Leadership course.

Kim's beginners group is also doing well,

Neil has not been able to attend as much as he might otherwise be able to due to a change of jobs.

4. Club Kit

Kit price list still to be published on the Hardley website.

Applemore kit cupboard has been moved due to building works in progress.

A spare, returned vest to be available to borrow at RR10's to runners without club colours.

Action – Leonora to provide Jeremy with this information

5. Hants Road Race League

After the final race of the season at the D-Day 10K Hardley final team positions were:
Men A Team B Div -5th and Ladies A Team were also 5th in the B Div.
Men B Team 3rd and Ladies B Team 4th

Adrian commented how difficult it was getting runners to complete in these races.

Road Race League AGM on 24 March agreed the same races for forthcoming season which includes our Solent Half.

6. Cross Country

Ian attended the AGM and confirmed the dates and venues for the coming season.
Pay affiliation before 1st race.

HCCL fixtures:

11 Oct Farley Mount, Winchester
08 Nov Goodwood, Chichester
06 Dec Popham Airfield, Basingstoke
10 Jan Prospect Park, Reading
8 Feb King's Park, Bournemouth

X/C Championships:

13 Dec Masters, Oxford
03 Jan Hampshire, Fleming Park
24 Jan Southern, Stanmer Park, Brighton
21 Feb Nationals, Parliament Hill, London

7. CC6 League

Ian O advised that he is awaiting a date from Martin for the AGM.

8. Exbury 5M

Sue advised that next year's event will take place but is unsure of the course as the Lepe footpath is still not runnable.

9. Solent Half

The date of 14 September was changed to 28th Sept as being best fit for event including children's fun run.
Various commemorative awards were reviewed and water bottle and hand towel were thought to be most appealing. Prices to be obtained to see if within budget for 500 items. **Action Tiff.**

Sub committee meeting to progress the up front organisation.

Event posters printed and distributed at events.

60 entries to date

10. RR10 League

Lisa reported that entries in excess of 400 were being seen at the events to date which included a high attendance at our own event. Higher turn out of ladies too.

Issue with non members taking part as well as a moan from the scout leader on car parking activities being dangerous. 'Beware Children' sign at entrance for next year suggested.

11. Website

Jeremy absent – on Compostela walkabout. Maggie to be thanked for standing in Jeremy's absence with website updates.

12. Publicity

Discussion on whether to place an ad in the Herald to attract potential new members.
Suitable size ad for £30 to be submitted by 8th August with the possibility of a further 2 if successful.
Event reports should be copied to Sue R for inclusion in local press articles.

13. Social

Sue Stone was absent but to be asked to look at Bartley Lodge as a potential venue for this year's Xmas bash. (As the Awards run/lunch was so successful)
A possible YHA booking later in the year .
Chris Harris also spoke of the possibility of a family get-together one Sunday in the near future with BBQ.

AOB

Test Way Relay captains for the Relay on Saturday 13 September.
Men – John Simmonds/Ray, Ladies Lisa Lewis (now not available) & Mixed – Jeremy Barber.

First aid training requirement for coaches – **Action. Sam to follow up.**

Miles of Miles Teams - £20 agreed.

Date of Next Meeting

Monday 1 September 2014 at the Renyards.

Many thanks to Adrian for hosting and providing refreshments

Minuted by Ray Noke, Hardley Runners